

5 January 2026

This document contains important information about the sub-fund(s) in which you are invested. If you are in any doubt as to the action you should take, you should immediately consult your stockbroker, bank manager, solicitor, accountant or financial adviser.

Dear Shareholder,

The board of directors of the Company (the "Board"), would like to advise of further clarifications to the Investment Objective and Pre-contractual disclosures of HSBC Global Investment Funds – Global Equity Climate Change ("the "Sub-Fund"), (please refer to section I.). As a consequence of the abovementioned changes, the Board has also decided to change the name of the Sub-Fund (please refer to section II.).

Further information in respect of these changes is detailed below.

The clarification of Investment Objective and Pre-contractual disclosures are provided below:

I. Clarification of Investment Objective and Pre-contractual disclosures

The clarifications have been made to reflect that the Sub-Fund aims to invest in companies that actively contribute to climate solutions ("Climate Solutions" as disclosed in its Investment Objective).

The corresponding changes to the Sub-Fund's Investment Objective and Pre-contractual disclosures are provided below:

Current Investment Objective	Revised Investment Objective (Amendments shown in red)
The sub-fund aims to provide long term total return by investing in companies that may benefit from the transition to a low carbon economy, thereby promoting ESG characteristics within the meaning of Article 8 of SFDR.	The sub-fund aims to provide long term total return by investing in companies that actively contribute to climate solutions (as defined below). By investing in such companies the sub-fund actively promotes may benefit from the transition to a low carbon economy, thereby promoting ESG characteristics within the meaning of Article 8 of SFDR. The first step in the investment process consists of determining the sub-fund's investible universe by applying Excluded Activities in accordance with HSBC Asset Management's Responsible Investment Policies and additional exclusions relating to the Paris-aligned Benchmarks as defined in Article 12(1)(a) to (g) of CDR (EU) 2020/1818, of which detail is available below. The second step in the investment process is that the Investment Adviser aims to construct a portfolio of eligible companies that contribute to climate solutions and long-term growth.

The sub-fund invests in normal market conditions a minimum of 80% of its net assets in equities and equity equivalent securities of companies with revenue exposure to climate transition themes ("Climate Transition Themes") which are domiciled in, based in, carry out business activities in, or are listed on a Regulated Market in, any country including both developed markets and Emerging Markets. The sub-fund may also invest in eligible closed-ended Real Estate Investment Trusts ("REITs").

After identifying the investible universe, the Investment Adviser aims to construct a portfolio with (i) a higher ESG score, calculated as a weighted average of the ESG given to the companies in which the sub-fund has invested, than the weighted average of the constituents of the Reference Benchmark and (ii) a lower carbon intensity relative to the MSCI AC World (the "Reference Benchmark").

Climate Transition Themes may include, but are not limited to, renewable energy, energy efficiency, clean transportation and green buildings. Climate Transition Themes are proprietary to HSBC, determined with reference to the eligible activities of the Green Bond Principles of the International Capital Market Association and the Climate Bonds Taxonomy of the Climate Bonds Initiative, subject to ongoing research and may change over time as new themes are identified. The Investment Adviser may rely on its own research to identify suitable companies meeting a minimum revenue exposure threshold to Climate Transition Themes. The minimum revenue exposure threshold will be at least 20% of the relevant company's total revenue.

The sub-fund aims to invest in companies that may benefit from the transition to a lower carbon economy.

(...)

The sub-fund invests in normal market conditions a minimum of 80% of its net assets in equities and equity equivalent securities of companies ~~with revenue exposure to climate transition themes~~ whose activities contribute to climate change mitigation and adaptation ("Climate Solutions Transition Themes"). ~~This includes companies that are domiciled in, based in, carry out business activities in, or securities that are listed on a Regulated Market in, any country including both developed markets and Emerging Markets. The sub-fund may also invest in eligible closed-ended Real Estate Investment Trusts ("REITs").~~

Climate ~~Transition Themes~~ Solutions are products or services that directly or indirectly provide essential support for the decarbonisation of companies involved in the shift from a highly fossil fuel-dependent economic model (oil, gas, coal) to a more sustainable or low-carbon economy. These products or services can be organised across climate solutions eco-sectors which may include, but are not limited to, renewable energy, energy efficiency, clean transportation and green buildings. ~~(Climate Transition Themes are Solutions Eco-sectors)~~. The assessment of what consists of Climate Solution Eco-Sectors is proprietary to HSBC, determined with reference to ~~the eligible activities of the Green Bond Principles of the International Capital Market Association and the Climate Bonds Taxonomy of the Climate Bonds Initiative, industry bodies such as the Institutional Investors Group on Climate Change, subject to ongoing research and may change over time as new themes criteria are identified. The Investment Adviser may rely on its own research to identify suitable companies meeting a 20% minimum revenue exposure threshold to Climate Transition Themes. The minimum revenue exposure threshold will be at least 20% of, Solutions based on~~ the relevant company's total revenue.

~~The sub-fund aims to invest in companies that may benefit from the transition to a lower carbon economy.~~

~~After identifying the investible universe, The Investment Adviser aims to construct a portfolio with (i) a higher ESG score calculated as a weighted average of the ESG given to the companies in which the sub-fund has invested, than the weighted average of the constituents of the Reference Benchmark than the constituents of the MSCI AC World Index (the "Reference Benchmark") and (ii) a lower carbon intensity relative to the MSCI AC World ("Reference Benchmark"). The portfolio's and Reference Benchmark's ESG score and carbon intensity are calculated as a weighted average of the metrics given to the companies in which the sub-fund has invested or the weighted average of the constituents of the Reference Benchmark.~~

(No changes)

Companies considered for inclusion within the sub-fund's portfolio will be subject to Excluded Activities in accordance

Companies considered for inclusion within the sub-fund's portfolio will be subject to Excluded Activities in accordance with HSBC Asset Management's Responsible Investment Policies, which may change from time to time:

- **Banned Weapons** - The sub-fund will not invest in companies HSBC considers to be involved in the development, production, use, maintenance, offering for sale, distribution, import or export, storage or transportation of Banned Weapons.
- **Controversial Weapons** - The sub-fund will not invest in companies HSBC considers to be involved in the production of controversial weapons or their key components. Controversial weapons include but are not limited to anti personal mines, depleted uranium weapons and white phosphorous when used for military purposes.

(No other changes to the Excluded Activities)

Climate Transition Themes, environmental and social factors, corporate governance practices, lower carbon intensity and Excluded Activities and the need for ESG due diligence may be identified and analysed by using, but not exclusively, HSBC's proprietary ESG Materiality Framework and scores, fundamental qualitative research and corporate engagement. When assessing companies' ESG scores, carbon intensities or their involvement in Excluded Activities, the Investment Adviser may rely on expertise, research and information provided by financial and non-financial data providers.

(...)

The sub-fund will not invest more than 10% of its net assets in REITs.

(...)

with HSBC Asset Management's Responsible Investment Policies, which may change from time to time:

- **Banned Weapons** - The sub-fund will ~~exclude~~ ~~not invest in~~ companies HSBC considers to have verified or strongly indicated involvement ~~be involved~~ in the development, production, use, maintenance, offering for sale, distribution, import or export, storage or transportation of ~~Banned Weapons~~ banned by certain international conventions.

Where HSBC has identified potential involvement, those companies may be subject to ESG due diligence checks to determine whether those companies should be excluded from a sub-fund's portfolio.

~~Banned weapons include anti-personnel mines, biological weapons, blinding laser weapons, chemical weapons, cluster munitions & non-detectable fragments.~~

- **Controversial Weapons** - The sub-fund will not invest in companies HSBC considers to be ~~directly~~ involved in the production of controversial weapons or their key components. Controversial weapons include ~~but are not limited to anti personal mines, depleted uranium ammunition and depleted uranium armour, incendiary weapons, nuclear weapons and white phosphorous weapons when used for military purposes.~~ Where HSBC has identified potential involvement, those companies may be subject to ESG due diligence checks to determine whether those companies should be excluded from a sub-fund's portfolio. HSBC may continue to invest in companies with immaterial involvement. HSBC defines immaterial involvement as being companies where less than 5% of revenues is derived from the production of controversial weapons or its key components.

(No other changes to the Excluded Activities)

Climate ~~Transition Themes~~ Solutions, Climate Solutions Eco-Sectors, environmental and social factors, corporate governance practices, lower carbon intensity and Excluded Activities and the need for ESG due diligence may be identified and analysed by using, but not exclusively, HSBC's proprietary ESG Materiality Framework and scores, fundamental qualitative research and corporate engagement. When assessing companies' ~~thematic suitability~~, ESG scores, carbon intensities or their involvement in Excluded Activities, the Investment Adviser may rely on expertise, research and information provided by financial and non-financial data providers.

(No changes)

The sub-fund will not invest more than 10% of its net assets in ~~REITs~~ eligible closed-ended Real Estate Investment Trusts.

(No changes)

Current wording in the Pre-Contractual Disclosure	Updated wording in the Pre-Contractual Disclosure (Amendments shown in red)
The environmental and/or social characteristics ("E/S characteristics") promoted by this sub-fund are:	What environmental and/or social characteristics are promoted by this financial product?

<p>1. The sub-fund aims to invest in companies that may benefit from the transition to a lower carbon economy.</p> <p>2. A minimum proportion of the sub-fund's investments shall meet minimum ESG standards, i.e. the companies that the sub-fund invests in are required to meet minimum ESG and E, and S and G score levels.</p> <p>(...)</p>	<p>The environmental and/or social characteristics ("E/S characteristics") promoted by this sub-fund are:</p> <p>1. The sub-fund aims to invest in companies that may benefit from the transition to a lower carbon economy actively contribute to climate change mitigation and adaptation ("Climate Solutions").</p> <p>(...)</p> <p>3. A minimum proportion of the sub-fund's investments shall meet minimum ESG standards, i.e. the companies that the sub-fund invests in are required to meet minimum ESG and E, and S and G score levels and climate solutions criteria.</p> <p>4. Consideration of lower carbon intensity investments compared to the MSCI AC World Index, the ("Reference Benchmark").</p> <p>(...)</p>								
<p>● What sustainability indicators are used to measure the attainment of each of the environmental or social characteristics promoted by this financial product?</p> <p>Sustainability indicators measure the attainment of each promoted E/S characteristic and are therefore a key consideration in the Investment Adviser's investment decision making process, which comprise of:</p>	<p>● What sustainability indicators are used to measure the attainment of each of the environmental or social characteristics promoted by this financial product?</p> <p>Sustainability indicators measure the attainment of each promoted E/S characteristic and are therefore a key consideration in the Investment Adviser's investment decision making process, which comprise of:</p>								
<table border="1" data-bbox="246 1184 812 1924"> <thead> <tr> <th data-bbox="246 1184 535 1269">Environmental/social characteristic</th><th data-bbox="535 1184 812 1269">Sustainability indicator</th></tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td data-bbox="246 1269 535 1924">Transition to a lower carbon economy</td><td data-bbox="535 1269 812 1924"> <p>The sub-fund invests in normal market conditions a minimum of 80% of its net assets in equities and equity equivalent securities of companies with revenue exposure to climate transition themes, the minimum revenue exposure threshold will be at least 20% of the relevant company's total revenue.</p> <p>A lower carbon intensity relative to the</p> </td></tr> </tbody> </table>	Environmental/social characteristic	Sustainability indicator	Transition to a lower carbon economy	<p>The sub-fund invests in normal market conditions a minimum of 80% of its net assets in equities and equity equivalent securities of companies with revenue exposure to climate transition themes, the minimum revenue exposure threshold will be at least 20% of the relevant company's total revenue.</p> <p>A lower carbon intensity relative to the</p>	<table border="1" data-bbox="812 1184 1457 1924"> <thead> <tr> <th data-bbox="812 1184 1085 1269">Environmental/social characteristic</th><th data-bbox="1085 1184 1457 1269">Sustainability indicator</th></tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td data-bbox="812 1269 1085 1924"> <p>Active contribution to climate solutions</p> <p>Transition to a lower carbon economy</p> </td><td data-bbox="1085 1269 1457 1924"> <p>The sub-fund invests in normal market conditions a minimum of 80% of its net assets in equities and equity equivalent securities of companies with revenue exposure to climate transition themes Climate Solutions, the minimum revenue exposure threshold will be at least 20% of the relevant company's total revenue.</p> <p>A lower carbon intensity relative to the Reference Benchmark for the following:</p> <p>Greenhouse gas intensity of investee companies (Scope 1 &</p> </td></tr> </tbody> </table>	Environmental/social characteristic	Sustainability indicator	<p>Active contribution to climate solutions</p> <p>Transition to a lower carbon economy</p>	<p>The sub-fund invests in normal market conditions a minimum of 80% of its net assets in equities and equity equivalent securities of companies with revenue exposure to climate transition themes Climate Solutions, the minimum revenue exposure threshold will be at least 20% of the relevant company's total revenue.</p> <p>A lower carbon intensity relative to the Reference Benchmark for the following:</p> <p>Greenhouse gas intensity of investee companies (Scope 1 &</p>
Environmental/social characteristic	Sustainability indicator								
Transition to a lower carbon economy	<p>The sub-fund invests in normal market conditions a minimum of 80% of its net assets in equities and equity equivalent securities of companies with revenue exposure to climate transition themes, the minimum revenue exposure threshold will be at least 20% of the relevant company's total revenue.</p> <p>A lower carbon intensity relative to the</p>								
Environmental/social characteristic	Sustainability indicator								
<p>Active contribution to climate solutions</p> <p>Transition to a lower carbon economy</p>	<p>The sub-fund invests in normal market conditions a minimum of 80% of its net assets in equities and equity equivalent securities of companies with revenue exposure to climate transition themes Climate Solutions, the minimum revenue exposure threshold will be at least 20% of the relevant company's total revenue.</p> <p>A lower carbon intensity relative to the Reference Benchmark for the following:</p> <p>Greenhouse gas intensity of investee companies (Scope 1 &</p>								

	<p>Reference Benchmark for the following:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Greenhouse gas intensity of investee companies (Scope 1 & Scope 2). 		<p>Scope 2).</p>
Minimum ESG standards	<p>At least 80% of the sub-fund's investments shall meet minimum ESG standards, i.e. the companies that the sub-fund invests in are required to meet minimum ESG and E, and S and G score levels.</p>	Minimum ESG standards	<p>At least 80% of the sub-fund's investments shall meet minimum ESG standards, i.e. the companies that the sub-fund invests in are required to meet minimum ESG and E, and S and G score levels and the Climate Solutions criteria above.</p>
Responsible business practice in line with UNGC and OECD principles	<p>All investments are assessed against the ten principles of the UNGC and the OECD. Companies that are flagged as having violated one of the ten principles of the UNGC or OECD guidelines are systematically excluded, unless they have gone through an ESG due diligence assessment, undertaken by HSBC, and are determined not to be in breach of the principles or guidelines.</p>	Consideration of lower carbon intensity investments	<p>A lower carbon intensity relative to the Reference Benchmark for the following: Greenhouse gas intensity of investee companies (Scope 1 & Scope 2).</p>
		Responsible business practice in line with UNGC and OECD principles	<p>All investments are assessed against the ten principles of the UNGC and the OECD. Companies that are flagged identified as having violated one of the ten principles of the UNGC or OECD guidelines are systematically excluded, unless they have gone through an ESG due diligence assessment, undertaken by HSBC, and are determined not to be in breach of the principles or guidelines.</p>
	<p>(No changes to the other promoted E/S characteristic or their sustainability indicators used)</p>		<p>(No changes to the other promoted E/S characteristic or their sustainability indicators used)</p>
<p>● What are the objectives of the sustainable investments that the financial product</p>		<p>● What are the objectives of the sustainable investments that the financial product partially</p>	

<p><i>partially intends to make and how does the sustainable investment contribute to such objectives?</i></p> <p>The sustainable investments in the sub-fund will contribute to environmental and/or social objectives. Investments will be considered sustainable if they make a positive contribution in accordance with HSBC's Sustainable Investment Policy. This is determined by an investment meeting one or more of the following criteria:</p> <p>Promoting the highest levels of environmental and social practices;</p> <p>Companies classified as net zero aligned, or better, by HSBC Asset Management's net zero investment framework;</p> <p>Generating sustainable revenues, which are determined as those which support the enhancement of the United Nations Sustainability Development Goal (UN SDGs), EU Taxonomy or climate related revenues.</p> <p>(...)</p>	<p><i>intends to make and how does the sustainable investment contribute to such objectives?</i></p> <p>The sustainable investments in the sub-fund are aligned with its will contribute to environmental characteristics and/or social objectives.</p> <p>The sub-fund aims to identify and analyse companies' key products or services which might help support decarbonisation as an integral part of the investment decision making process to reduce the negative environmental impact of high carbon emissions.</p> <p>Investments will be considered sustainable if they make a positive contribution in accordance with HSBC's Sustainable Investment Policy to Climate Solutions. This is determined by an investment meeting one or more of the following criteria:</p> <p>Promoting the highest levels of environmental and social practices;</p> <p>Companies classified as net zero aligned, or better, by HSBC Asset Management's net zero investment framework;</p> <p>Generating sustainable revenues, which are determined as those which support the enhancement of the United Nations Sustainability Development Goal (UN SDGs), EU Taxonomy or climate related revenues.</p> <p>(No changes)</p>
<p>How are the sustainable investments aligned with the OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises and the UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights?</p> <p>The Investment Adviser uses a third-party research provider to monitor companies for controversies which may indicate potential breaches of the UNGC principles. The principles are aligned with the UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights and the OECD's Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights. UNGC principles include the assessment of non-financial risks such as human rights, labour, environment and anti-corruption.</p> <p>Companies that are flagged for potential violation of UNGC principles are systematically excluded, unless they have gone through an ESG due diligence assessment, undertaken by HSBC, and are determined not to be in breach of the principles.</p> <p>(...)</p>	<p>How are the sustainable investments aligned with the OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises and the UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights?</p> <p>The Investment Adviser uses data from a third-party research provider to monitor companies for sustainable investments for involvement in controversies which may indicate include potential breaches of the UNGC principles. The principles are aligned with the As part of this monitoring, there is an assessment against international standards including the OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises on Responsible Business Conduct and UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights and the OECD's Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights. UNGC principles include the assessment of non-financial risks such as human rights, labour, environment and anti-corruption.</p> <p>Companies that are flagged for identified as being in potential violation of UNGC principles are systematically excluded, unless they have gone through an ESG due diligence assessment, undertaken by HSBC, and are determined not to be in breach of the principles.</p> <p>(No changes)</p>

Does this financial product consider principal adverse impacts on sustainability factors?	Does this financial product consider principal adverse impacts on sustainability factors?
<p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes, HSBC Asset Management considers PAIs at group level as part of its stewardship process and companies/issuers that are flagged for severe violations or worst in class performers on certain PAIs may be subject to further dialogue and ESG Due Diligence. Certain PAIs will also be considered through exclusions - including for example controversial weapons and UNGC violations. Potential UNGC violations are identified by a third-party controversies-based research service.</p> <p>The sub-fund will specifically consider the following PAIs:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Greenhouse gas intensity of investee companies (Scope 1 & Scope 2) • Exposure to companies active in fossil fuel sector • Violation of UNGC principles • Share of investment involved in controversial weapons <p>(...)</p>	<p><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes, HSBC Asset Management considers PAIs at group level as part of its stewardship process and companies/issuers that are flagged identified for severe violations or worst in class performers on certain PAIs may be subject to further dialogue and ESG Due Diligence. Certain PAIs will also be considered through exclusions - including for example controversial weapons and UNGC violations. Potential UNGC violations are identified by a third-party controversies-based research service.</p> <p>The sub-fund will specifically consider the following PAIs:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Greenhouse gas intensity of investee companies (Scope 1 & Scope 2) • Violation of UNGC principles • Share of investment involved in controversial weapons • Exposure to companies active in fossil fuel sector <p>(No changes)</p>
<p>What investment strategy does this financial product follow?</p> <p>The sub-fund invests in normal market conditions a minimum of 80% of its net assets in equities and equity equivalent securities of companies with revenue exposure to climate transition themes ("Climate Transition Themes") which are domiciled in, based in, carry out business activities in, or are listed on a Regulated Market in, any country including both developed markets and Emerging Markets. The sub-fund may also invest in eligible closed-ended Real Estate Investment Trusts ("REITs").</p> <p>After identifying the investible universe, the Investment Adviser aims to construct a portfolio with (i) a higher ESG score, calculated as a weighted average of the ESG given to the companies in which the sub-fund has invested, than the weighted average of the constituents of the Reference Benchmark and (ii) a lower carbon intensity relative to the Reference Benchmark.</p> <p>Climate Transition Themes may include, but are not limited to, renewable energy, energy efficiency, clean transportation and green buildings. Climate</p>	<p>What investment strategy does this financial product follow?</p> <p>The first step in the investment process consists of determining the sub-fund's investible universe by applying Excluded Activities in accordance with HSBC Asset Management's Responsible Investment Policies and additional exclusions relating to the Paris-aligned Benchmarks as defined in Article 12(1)(a) to (g) of CDR (EU) 2020/1818, of which detail is available below. The second step in the investment process is that the Investment Adviser aims to construct a portfolio of eligible companies that contribute to climate solutions and long-term growth.</p> <p>The sub-fund invests in normal market conditions a minimum of 80% of its net assets in equities and equity equivalent securities of companies with revenue exposure to climate transition themes ("Climate Transition Themes") which are whose activities contribute to Climate Solutions. This includes companies that are domiciled in, based in, carry out business activities in, or securities that are listed on a Regulated Market in, any country including both developed markets and Emerging Markets.</p> <p>The sub-fund may also invest in eligible closed-ended Real Estate Investment Trusts ("REITs").</p>

<p>Transition Themes are proprietary to HSBC, determined with reference to the eligible activities of the Green Bond Principles of the International Capital Market Association and the Climate Bonds Taxonomy of the Climate Bonds Initiative, subject to ongoing research and may change over time as new themes are identified. The Investment Adviser may rely on its own research to identify suitable companies meeting a minimum revenue exposure threshold to Climate Transition Themes. The minimum revenue exposure threshold will be at least 20% of the relevant company's total revenue.</p> <p>The sub-fund aims to invest in companies that may benefit from the transition to a lower carbon economy.</p> <p>The sub-fund includes the identification and analysis of a company's environmental and social factors and corporate governance practices as an integral part of the investment decision making process.</p> <p>Climate Transition Themes, environmental and social factors, corporate governance practices, lower carbon intensity and Excluded Activities and the need for ESG due diligence may be identified and analysed by using, but not exclusively, HSBC's proprietary ESG Materiality Framework and scores, fundamental qualitative research and corporate engagement. When assessing companies' ESG scores, carbon intensities or their involvement in Excluded Activities, the Investment Adviser may rely on expertise, research and information provided by financial and non-financial data providers.</p> <p>(...)</p>	<p>Climate Transition Themes Solutions are products or services that directly or indirectly provide essential support for the decarbonisation of companies involved in the shift from a highly fossil fuel-dependent economic model (oil, gas, coal) to a more sustainable or low-carbon economy. These products or services can be organised across climate solutions eco-sectors which may include, but are not limited to, renewable energy, energy efficiency, clean transportation and green buildings ("Climate Solutions Eco-Sectors"). Transition Themes are The assessment of what consists of Climate Solutions Eco-Sectors is proprietary to HSBC, determined with reference to the eligible activities of the Green Bond Principles of the International Capital Market Association and the Climate Bonds Taxonomy of the Climate Bonds Initiative, industry bodies such as the Institutional Investors Group on Climate Change, subject to ongoing research and may change over time as new criteria themes are identified. The Investment Adviser may rely on its own research to identify suitable companies meeting a 20% minimum revenue exposure threshold to Climate Transition Themes Solutions, based on The minimum revenue exposure threshold will be at least 20% of the relevant company's total revenue.</p> <p>The sub-fund aims to invest in companies that may benefit from the transition to a lower carbon economy.</p> <p>After identifying the investible universe, the Investment Adviser aims to construct a portfolio with (i) a higher ESG score calculated as a weighted average of the ESG given to the companies in which the sub-fund has invested, than the weighted average of the constituents of the Reference Benchmark than the constituents of the Reference Benchmark; and (ii) a lower carbon intensity relative to the ("Reference Benchmark"). The portfolio's and Reference Benchmark's ESG score and carbon intensity are calculated as a weighted average of the metrics given to the companies in which the sub-fund has invested or the weighted average of the constituents of the Reference Benchmark.</p> <p>The sub-fund includes the identification and analysis of a company's environmental and social factors and corporate governance practices as an integral part of the investment decision making process.</p> <p>Climate Transition Themes Climate Solutions, Climate Solutions Eco-Sectors, environmental and social factors, corporate governance practices, lower carbon intensity and Excluded Activities and the need for ESG due diligence may be identified and analysed by using, but not exclusively, HSBC's proprietary ESG Materiality Framework and scores, fundamental qualitative research and corporate engagement. When assessing companies' thematic suitability, ESG scores, carbon intensities or their involvement in Excluded Activities, the Investment Adviser may rely on expertise, research and information provided by financial and non-financial data providers.</p> <p>(No changes)</p>
<p>What are the binding elements of the investment strategy used to select the investments to attain each of the environmental</p>	<p>What are the binding elements of the investment strategy used to select the investments to attain each</p>

<i>or social characteristics promoted by this financial product?</i>	<i>of the environmental or social characteristics promoted by this financial product?</i>
<p>The binding elements of the investment strategy used to select the investments to attain each of the E/S characteristics are:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The sub-fund invests in normal market conditions a minimum of 80% of its net assets in equities and equity equivalent securities of companies with revenue exposure to climate transition themes. <p>(...)</p> <p>Companies considered for inclusion within the sub-fund's portfolio will be subject to Excluded Activities, including but are not limited to:</p> <p>Banned Weapons - The sub-fund will not invest in companies HSBC considers to be involved in the development, production, use, maintenance, offering for sale, distribution, import or export, storage or transportation of Banned Weapons.</p> <p>Controversial Weapons - The sub-fund will not invest in companies HSBC considers to be involved in the production of controversial weapons or their key components. Controversial weapons include but are not limited to anti personal mines, depleted uranium weapons and white phosphorous when used for military purposes.</p> <p>(No other changes to the Excluded Activities)</p> <p>In addition, HSBC apply the PAB Excluded Activities regarding investments in companies for this sub-fund. In respect of investments in Green Bonds, the below exclusions will be applied at the level of the green bond proceeds, with the exception of the UNGC and OECD exclusions, which will be assessed at the level of the green bond issuer:</p> <p>(...)</p>	<p>The binding elements of the investment strategy used to select the investments to attain each of the E/S characteristics are:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The sub-fund invests in normal market conditions a minimum of 80% of its net assets in equities and equity equivalent securities of companies with revenue exposure to Climate Solutions transition themes. <p>(No changes)</p> <p>Companies considered for inclusion within the sub-fund's portfolio will be subject to Excluded Activities, including but are not limited to:</p> <p>Banned Weapons - The sub-fund will exclude not invest in companies HSBC considers to be involved have verified or strongly indicated involvement in the development, production, use, maintenance, offering for sale, distribution, import or export, storage or transportation of Banned Weapons banned by certain international conventions.</p> <p>Where HSBC has identified potential involvement, those companies may be subject to ESG due diligence checks to determine whether those companies should be excluded from a sub-fund's portfolio. Banned weapons include anti-personnel mines, biological weapons, blinding laser weapons, chemical weapons, cluster munitions & non-detectable fragments.</p> <p>Controversial Weapons - The sub-fund will not invest in companies HSBC considers to be directly involved in the production of controversial weapons or their key components. Controversial weapons include but are not limited to anti personal mines, depleted uranium ammunition and depleted uranium armour, incendiary weapons, nuclear weapons and white phosphorous weapons when used for military purposes. Where HSBC has identified potential involvement, those companies may be subject to ESG due diligence checks to determine whether those companies should be excluded from a sub-fund's portfolio.</p> <p>HSBC may continue to invest in companies with immaterial involvement. HSBC defines immaterial involvement as being companies where less than 5% of revenues is derived from the production of controversial weapons or its key components.</p> <p>(No other changes to the Excluded Activities)</p> <p>In addition, HSBC apply the PAB Excluded Activities regarding investments in companies for this sub-fund. In respect of investments in Green Bonds, the below exclusions will be applied at the level of the green bond proceeds, with the exception of the UNGC and OECD exclusions, which will be assessed at the level of the green bond issuer:</p> <p>(No changes)</p>

II. Change of Name

The corresponding change to the Sub-Fund's name in order to better align with the clarifications to the Sub-Fund's Investment Objective and Pre-contractual disclosures is provided below.

Current Name	Revised Name (Amendments shown in red)
Global Equity Climate Change	Global Equity Climate Solutions

The above change and clarifications have been reflected in the prospectus, the Pre-Contractual Disclosure for the Sub-Fund included under "Appendix 6. SFDR regulatory technical standards (RTS) Disclosure Requirements" to the prospectus, the Key Information Document and, for UK investors, the Key Investor Information Document.

Effective Date

The above changes will take effect as at 19 February 2026 (the "**Effective Date**").

Impact on Shareholders

The amendments to the Sub-Fund's name, Investment Objective and Pre-contractual disclosures are intended for clarification purposes only. It will not change the way the Sub-Fund is managed nor the assets it will invest in. In addition, there will be no change to the overall risk profile of the Sub-Fund, the charges and expenses relating to the Sub-Fund. The clarification also does not result in portfolio turnover.

Actions to be taken

The change and clarification detailed above are sent to you for your information only.

The latest prospectus, Key Information Document and/or Key Investor Information Document are available in the Fund Centre at www.assetmanagement.hsbc.com/fundinfo or from the registered address of the Company.

Please take a moment to review the above information. If you still have questions, please contact your local agent or HSBC Asset Management office.

For and on behalf of the Board of HSBC Global Investment Funds